Parks and Recreation

Nown e wh e

10.

11.

12.

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

March 20t 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of February 27" 2023 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business

a. Mini Camp (week of July 4*) discussion and review.

Old Business

a. Peace Lutheran Ministries Family in Faith Event Proposal at Roethke Park.

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mo O w

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 pm b

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 27*, 2023
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Mi 48609

PRESENT: Sova, Blower, Branch, Aimar, Rusch, Hoffman, Alworden (6:39pm)
ABSENT: None

y Chairman, Scott Branch.

ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau (Parks Director), Tyler Sutherlund (Assistant Parks Director)
Sue Prevost (Secretary), Haley Cottrell, Henry Trier.

carried unanimously.

1|Page

e N AW N

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
February 27 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

. Calito Order

. Roil Calt

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Appraval of Agenda

. Approval of January 23 2023 minutes
. Approval of Expenditures

. Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and addraess for the record.
a, Peace Lutheran Ministries Event

. Public Hearing

2. Public Hearing for the 2023 Michigan Trust Fund Land Acquisition Grant Agplication for the Purchase of
additional park lands to expand the Thompson Memorial Disc Golf Course.

. New Business

a. Approve the grant resalution 23-02P for the application of the 2023 Michigan trust Fund Land
Acquisition Grant for the Purchase of additional park lands to expand the Thampson Memortat Disc Goll
Course.

b. Approve Parks and Recreation Fees for 2023/24.

c. Approve the Concert Committee 2023 Picnic in the Park Concert band recommendations.

d. Approve the 2023/24 Parks and Recreation Budget.

. Old Business.

a. None

. Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

8. Sports Cammittee report:
€. Concert Committee Report:
D. Finance Committee Report:
E. Commissioners:

12. Other Business

13,

. Adjournment

Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Aimar, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

Park Commission Minutes February 27th, 2023



DRAFT

Parks and Reqreation

5. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Sova, to approve January 2314 2023 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Aimar, to approve February expenditures for 2023 as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7 public Comment: Haley Cottrell (7545 Geddes Road), the Ministry Events Coordinator for
Peace Lutheran Ministries, presented a rental proposal to Park Commissioners. The
proposal for their Family in Faith event would be held at Roethke Park on Saturday, July
22nd 2023. The ministry requests the rental of Pavilion #1, Pavilion #2, and the Concert
Bandshell for their event.

Here is the proposed event timeline:

12-4pm Set up

4-6pm Art in the Park Rotations, play yard games, & picnic with Praise Band
playing some songs 1o the families

6-7pm Outdoor Worship Service (with music)

7-9pm Break down

Park Director John Corriveau requested a list of music to be submitted to the commission
to review. A decision will be made at the Park Commission meeting on Monday, March
20, 2023.

8. Public Hearing: Public Hearing for the 2023 Michigan Trust Fund Land Acquisition Grant Application
for the purchase of additional park lands at Robert Park to expand the Thompson Memorial Disc
Golf Course.

9. New Business:

A. Approval of the grant resolution 23-02P for the application of the 2023 Michigan Trust Fund
Land Acquisition Grant for the purchase of additional park lands to expand the Thompson
Memorial Disc Golf Course at Roberts park. A map showing the parcel focation was shared with
a drafted layout of the disc golf course. A short discussion was had in regards to how popular
this addition will be.

2|Page pPark Commission Minutes February 27th, 2023



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower to approve Resolution 23-02P.
Roll call vote required.

Ayes: Sova, Blower, Alworden, Branch, Aimar, Rusch, Hoffman

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried unanimously.

B. Approval of the recommended 2023/2024 Parks and Recreation Fee schedule and proposed
Nature Center Fee Schedule. Based on the SWAT analysis, Director Corriveau recommended an
increase of $10 for all sports programs and Summer Day Camp. Blower agreed with the $10
increase for residents and suggested a $15 increase for non-residents. Blower also
recommended a pavilion price decrease to local businesses to be the same as a non-resident.
The Park Commission agreed businesses inside Thomas Township should not pay more than
non-residents. Motion was made by Rusch, supported by Alworden, to approve the 2023 Parks

and Recreation Fee Schedule. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Approval of the Band Selection for the 2023 Summer Concert Series. Prior to the regularly
scheduled park commission meeting, the concert committee met to review bands and fees. The
selection was presented for approval. Motion was made by Aimar, supported by Sova to
approve the 2023 Summer Concert Series Band Selections. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Approval of the 2023/24 Parks and Recreation Budget. Director Corriveau presented the
2023/2024 Parks and Recreation budget discussing projects and other key aspects regarding the
budget. Motion was made by Blower, supported by Alworden to approve the 2023 Parks and
Recreation Budget to the Thomas Township Board for Budget review. Motion carried

unanimously.

10. Old Business: None

3jPage Park Commission Minutes February 27th, 2023



11. Reports

DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

A. Parks Report:
Parks Director John Corriveau presented the following:

ROETHKE PARK: The park is very quiet this time of year. Yoga is taking place in the
Depot on Mondays at 10 am and Thursdays at 9 am.

ROBERTS PARK: The park is still field with people walking the trails. Spring Soccer
registration has begun and with Flag Football so it won’t be long until the park is
busy once again.

COMMUNITY PARK: The ice rink has not had a good year with the weather.

DAY PARK: We finally got some more snow so the park is full again!

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS: Registration for Spring Soccer, Flag Football and third
session of Archery Classes has begun. We are starting to look at Day Camp ideas,
field trips and staffing as summer is quickly approaching.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE: We have been meeting the contractors for electrical,
drywall, windows and tree removal. Lynda has been very busy coordinating all the
projects that she has going on down there. Spicer has been out surveying the dike
for the new trails and bench locations for the permit to do the work from EGLE. We
are planning a grand opening for this summer!

EVENTS: None

B. Concert Committee Report:

4|Page

The Concert Committee met at 6pm on Monday February 27t and selected
the 2023 Picnic in the Park line up and Fees. A tentative schedule and fees
were agreed upon and presented to the rest of the board at the regularly
scheduled Park Commission meeting at 6:30pm on Monday February 27%.
The selection is as follows:

Option A.

(9 Bands)

6/13 CEYX $900

6/20 1AM (Jesus and Music) Still Verifying for 2023
6/27 Michele Spitz $1,000 - 5100 fee increase
7/11 Todd Michael Band $900

7/18 Voortex Jazz & Blues $800 (New)

Park Commission Minutes February 27th, 2023



DRAFT

Parks and Reareation

7/25 Toppermost

8/1 Laurie & the Lefties
8/8 The Rock Show

8/15 The Savior Machines

Option B.

{8 Bands)

6/13 No Concert

6/20 CEYX

6/27 Michele Spitz

7/11 Todd Michael Band
7/18 Voortex Jazz & Blues
7/25 Toppermost

8/1 Laurie & the Lefties
8/8 The Rock Show

8/15 The Savior Machines

12. Other Business:

$1,000

$900 - $100 fee increase
$1,100 - $100 fee increase
$600

$900

$1,000 - $100 fee increase
$900

$800 {New)

$1,000

$900 - $100 fee increase
$1,100 - $100 fee increase
$S600

Assistant Director Sutherlund presented Park Commissioners a new Thomas Township Parks
& Recreation Activity Guide for 2023/2024. The brochure is a comprehensive listing of all
athletic & specialty programs, park events, and park information.

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at

8:03 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, March 20,2023

at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw M! 48609.

5|{Page Park Commission Minutes February 27th, 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 20" 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $17,928.91 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdMINISIAtION. ..ottt eeeaas 8,236.24

Senior CILZENS. .. ..vvviieiie e eeeeaees 691.93

Youth CHNICS. ..o 523.74

Basketball... ..o s 1,760.22

ATChETY . .o 235.00
Operations and Maintenance...............cooeveveenoan.. 4,415.38

Traln. 2,066.40



L0 6E 00°0TE’T (00°0¢6) 00°0%8 00°061’¢ ONINIVEL ¥ NOIIYONAad 000°096-25L-T
00°00T  (99°99T) 00°0 997991 00°0 SINIWNITEOV TONYNALNIVRN 000°9€6-25L-Ti
00°0 00°06L°‘2 00°0 00°0 00°06L°Z SNIHSITENd ¥ SNIINIYMJ 000°'106-26L-1
00°00T (2SS 10T} 00°0 G101 000 SHOILON TYDIT 000°006-2G6L~T
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°v02 00°%02 STYOISAHd INAWAOTIWH 000°9€£8-26L-1
LL0ge  {TIL7L0E’T) GZ'bSE’T TLLOE’Z 00°000°T SHEOIAYAS TYNOISSHEIOUd 000" L18-2G6L~T
06°50T  (0§°2%) 00°0 06°L00"T 007656 SANG 3 dIHSUYIEWIN 000" F08-2G6L-T
96° L6 007871 00°0 00° %98 00°Z88 11anv¥ 000°€08-25L-T!
00°0 00°965°0T 00°0 00°0 00°965°0T #3393 NOILVYILSININWAY 000°008-2GL-T
Ly TtT (007 ZLT) 00°0 00°2L9°T 00°006°T ALINGNI/IIN0T HOIAIO SHITAANS ONILVEEIO 000°6¥L-25L-T
80°66S £ETCEY’T AN L97190°2 00°00S’¢€ SAITAdNS ONIIVYIJO 000°0VL~ZGL-T
3968 01°9%2 868 06 €ET‘Z 00°08€’2 dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000°6TL-2GL-T
10°€6 LP"8LO'T L0 GEY €6°6HE BT 00'ver ‘St NOILOHIMINOD YHAXOTIWE NOISNAJ 000°8TL-26L~-T
9L°66 16°0 00°0 60°TLE 00°2ZLE IITISYSIA Wddl ONOT FONVYNSNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T
87°76 Ly €8T 00°0 €5 F6T T 00°8LE’T FONYAASNI TVINEd 00Z2°9TL-25L-T!
EP"0TT (T2 ThT) 00°0 126691 00°%GE‘T HIIT/IYSIA WHAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-25L~T
8V°66 79762 26°26 8E°G69°S 00°G2L’S INNODOY SONIAYS HITIVIH 060 9TL-26L-T
SI°L6 9L°0T9 00°0 2 208°0¢ 00" €TV ‘1T FONYINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-26L-T
¥S 96 (28244 26" 00§ 16°6FG°TT 00" %96 1T NOIZINETNINOD JYHAROTIWIE ¥OId 000 GTL-2G6L-T
69°62T {€S-gzv’L) G0€ETZ’T £Grezh‘zE 00°000°G2Z XTYNOH FWIL~I¥VYd STOUYM 000°60L-26L~T
0t1°s¢ Z1Lve’e 00°0 88°ZGL 00°000'¢€ 440 A¥d X¥Q MOIS 00F " ¥0L-2GL-T
TP 12T (91°2%9) b8 EGT 91-°2v9°‘¢ 00°000°€ 2I¥9Id ANIdILS~-AIYTYS 062 ¥0L-2GL-T
L6 €6 10" F8E’L 8E€"8ET’S 66°6FT GTT 00°vEs ‘22T AWIL-TTINE STTIVIYS 000" v0L-2GL-T
NOILVMLSINIWGY - 26L 3d

saaxniTpuad

v8 9% 8.°190°21Y 00°GLE‘Y 22°880°€9¢€ 00°0ST’'SLL SENNIATE YL
F8°9F 8L°190°21TF 00°GLE’D 2¢ 880 ‘€9¢€ 00°0GT‘GLL 000 3deqg Te3l
vo'pT 007062 ‘¢TI 00°0 0070002 00°062°FT NOILOEIYINOD/SNOILYNOd 000°GL9-000~T
00°0 00°009°9 00°0 00°0 00°009°9 SINAWNIAIOY HSYIT 00Z°L99-000-1
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S ANIASAIS FTANIUN HONIATY TYINIY DNIATING 0G6T°L99-000-1
00°00T (00"0LZ'T) 00°0 00°0LZ‘T 0070 ANNIAAE LJEMEYW S JIWNYS G20 L99-000-1
€T VL 00°0F6°T 00°06T 00°096°S 00°008°L TYINTY NOITIAVYA 000°L99-000-T
00" 1% G6°L6T°T 0070 507206 00°002°2 SNOISSIONOD 000°069-000-1
00°0vT  (00°002) 00°0 00°00L 007006 SHTYS 000°6¥9~000-T
8L €Tl (00°62F’2) 00°0 00°620°02 00°009°LT SHYIO0Ed WIMS 000°879-000-T
€5°0§ 00°LEB’S 00°0 00°€90°9 00°000°2T FANFATE ANYTIHANOM ¥EINIM 00T L¥9-000-1
z0"zzt  (€77909°9) 00°0 £v°909 ‘9€ 00°000‘0€ NIVEL 000 L¥9~-000-T
99°2€1  (08°¥8T'L) 00°0 08' %8162 00°000°zZ2Z dWYD AYd 000°6v9-000-T
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ WIINIO/IAYASTId FFNIYN SHAI WYHO0Ud ZLL OV9-000-T
€€°8IT  (00°5LE) 00°0G6T‘T 00°GLL'T 00°006°T TIVEI00d 9V¥Id SEII WTYO0ud TLL 0B9-000~T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G°T MTYM/NOY MG 0LL " 0V9-000-T
g9 LIz (00°000°2) 00°0 00°00L’E 00°00L'T TIVEAATIOA SEAI SWYEO0dd 69L°079-000-T
00°8L 00°0FG‘T 00°0 00°09%’S 00°000°L KJEHOYY SHII WYED0Nd 89L°0¥9-000-T
187261 (05°2€£0°9) 00°0 06°2€6°21 00°006°9 TIVELANSYE SEII WYgo0oud L9L 0¥9-000-T
€L 6LT  (25°6L6°S) 0070 Z5U6Lp el 00°00G°L SOINITD SHEI WYIDO¥d 99L°079-000-1T
0G°69 0070221 00°0 00°08L‘2 00°000‘F TIVELIOS 1TA0Y STZI WYYD0ud G9L 0F9-000-T
SZ'9 00°629°2 00°6 00°GLT 00°008°c TIYEII0S HINOX S$HAI WYYDH0Nd y9L 0v9-000-T
Zv 98 00°L86°C 00°0L0’E 00" €T0‘61 00°000°22 ¥AID0S SEAI WTYO0Ud £€9L°0¥9~000-T
b9 €E 80°8€T’86¢€ 00°0 26°198°10¢ 00°000‘009 LN 000°995-000-T
000 3d

S2NuUsA

aNnd ONILYIId0 TY¥ENED - T0T PU

assn ("IYWIONEY) TYWION (IS¥YIYDTA) HASYIYONI (TYINONEY) TYWIAON 139009 EANINY NOIILATIYOSHA HHENAN

I9d9 $ FONYTIVE €202/T€/€0 HLINOW €202/1€/€0 £€2¢~220¢
ATAYVTIIVAY M0 XIIAIIOY FONYTYE ALX

G/1 :ebeg

dIHSNMOIL SYWOHI ¥04d I¥0dad HINLIANIAIXE ANV IONIAEY

£€20Z/1€/E£0 ODONIANI qOI¥dd

dtysumo] sewoyy :

3401da - 4o

WY 06:80 €¢0C/v1/



00°00T  (Z8°Z6€E) 0070 78°26¢€ 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHA 000°T06-99L-T(
£€6°9FT  (0G-8CE) 00°G12C 06°820°'T 00°00L SIMIHS-I SEITAANS ONIILVYIJO 00E " 0VL-99L~-T(
9L Loz (50°798) 00°0 §0°299'T 00°008 SHAIT4dNS ONILYYEdO 000°0¥L-99L-TC
€0 1S 81°6¢€ 9€° € Z8° 0% 00708 dWOD S NIWIHOM 000 6TL-99L~T(C
TG LL ShTLY gL 1e §5rzee 00°00€ - NOIINEIYINOD ¥HAOTIWI YOId 000" GTL-99L-T(
1€ 10T (PE°6E) G9 €8 FE'6E0’E 00°000°¢€ XT9N0H FWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°60L-99L-T¢(
AEMOOH MOOTd/SOINITO HINOX - 99¢ 3de
LL796 I8 €CT 0070 6T 2TIL‘E 00°9€£8°¢€ TI¥ElA08 ITAAY - §9L 3dag Tesd
0876 00" €GT 00°0 00°88L‘2Z 00" 1¥6‘C SADIAYES QEIIVEINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T(
61709 00°€V 00°0 00°59 00°80T SIMIHS-1 SAITA4NS ONIIWIHdO 00€ " 0FL-G9L~T(
96 80T  (96°79) 00°0 96°£28 00°65L SHITAdNS ONILVHEHIJO 000" 0¥L-G9L-T(
zg szt (gT L) 00°0 £2°G€E 00°82 dWOD S« NEWOM 000 6TL-G9L~T(
TIVEIA0S IINdY - G9L 3de
681 16°6€1°C 00°0 60°0TT 0070622 TIYEIA0S HINOX - v9L 3dog TeaC
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00°006 SINIHS-I $3IT4dAS ONIIVIHIO0 00E " 0VL-F9L-TI
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ S3ITddNS DNIIVYHIO 000°0VL-B9L~T(
9£ 0k (60°68) 00°0 60°0TT 00°62 dWOD S, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-P9L-T
0070 00°GL 0070 00°0 00°6L NOILNETYINOD YIROTIWI ¥OId 000 GTL-F9L-T
0070 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°0SGL AT9NOH FWIL-I¥Vd SEOVM 000°60L-V9L-T
TIYgld0S HINOX - $9L 2de
1708 G6°LEG’T 00°0 502902t 006°000°ST ¥ADD0S - £9L 3ded 1B
0070 00°0GT 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ed NON-SIITddNS SNIIWIAIO0 00L 0FL~E9L-TI
88°22 6L°9GT°T 00°0 12°€pe 00°006°T SNOISSHONOD-SIITAdNS SL9 OVL-E€9L-TI
98°0cT (0T GTL) 00°0 0Z°6L0’¢E 00°05€°2 SIMIHS-I S$EITddNS ONILY¥IA0 00E"0VL-€9L~TI
Zv- 9L LS 6WZ’T 00°0 €7 0G0V 00°00€°S SAITddNS DNIIVHAJO 000" 0PL-€9L-T
66°LZ1 (L6°GG) 00°0 L6°6G2 00°002 dHOD S NIWNOM 000" 6TL-E9L-T
79 19 08161 00°0 02" 80¢€ 00° 00§ NOILNIIMINOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000 STL-€9L-T
8608 96°0L6 00°0 ¥0°" 620V 00°000°S ATHAOH IWIL-I¥V¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-E9L-T
¥A000S - €94 3
1Z°Le 2115679 £6°169 88°8FV ‘T 00°000'6 SWYYOOMd SNEZILID WOINZS - z9L 3deqg 1e3
1¢°Le ZT 18S9 £6° 169 88°8hb ‘T 00°000’6 SAI184NS ONIIVYIIO 000°0bL-29L-T
SWYdO0Md SNAZIIID ¥OINES - 29L 3d
25708 65°€6€'9 00°0 Ty 61’92 00°€18‘C¢E SHYE90dd WIMS - 9L 3dag Tea
6 81T (LT 29%) 00°0 L2'296°2 00°006°2 FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdEA 000°0€6-T9L~T
EL76F 60°G96°€E 0070 16°126°¢€ 00°L88'L SATI4ANS ONILVYEEdO 000°0FL~-T9L-T
srL'zee  (68°9LT) 00°0 68262 00°9L dWOD S« NEWUOM 000°6TL-T9L-T
06 10T (82702 00°0 8Z°0LE’'T 00°06€°T NOILNGTYINOD YHAOTIWE ¥OIJd 000°GTL-T9L~T
0E"G8 b6 L80'E 00°0 90°216°LT 00°000°1¢C ATINOH FWIL-IYYd SEOYM 000°G60L~-T9L-1
SWYYOOMd WIMS - T9L 3d
€€ 26 66 €S2’8T bZ°9€2’8 10°L8L 612 00" TK0 ‘8ET NOIIVSISININAY - ZGL 3deq Te3
seaniTpuad
aNnd ONILVYEd0 TYIENED - 10T pu
azsn (TYNIONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOAA) FASYAYONI (TYIIONEY) TYWION 139009 AEANINY NOIL4I¥DSHA FAIHAN
1904 % FONVTYE €20Z/1€/€0 HINOW £€202/1€/€0 £€g-2202
FTEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE JLX

€20Z/1€/€0 ONIANA dOIddd

G/2 :abeg dIHSNMOJL SYWOHL ¥0d Id04d¥¥ FHALIANEIXKI ANV ANNIALA

dTysumo] sewoyr :

F9arag - xe!

WY 06:80 €20¢/v1/!



8E°L8 00°'T16°¢€ 0070 00°680°LZ 00°000°TE AYILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T(
00°00T  (L97€LL’T) 00°0 L9TELL'T 00°0 QYO¥TIVE/ANYT SINIWAITEOY FSYAT 00b " 0b6-0LL-TI
€1° 1€ €1°990°¢ 0070 LB EEE 00°000°¢€ TYINAY INIWIINOF 00T 0F6-0LL-T(
60Tz  (T0°GLL'T) 00°0 10°6LE’E 00°009°T TYINTY LITIOL HTEYINOd 000" 0F6-0LL-TI
98°GET (12°015°2) 067621 12701676 00°000L T1a0d TASAIA 3 SYD 00T " 8E6-0LL-TI
86799 T2°TL9°T 0070 6L°82E¢E 00°000°S ASNIAXA FTOIHHA 000" 8E6-0LL-T(
£h 9L 12 1¥8°GT L6°G9F’E 6L°85€’1S 00°00C’LY FONYNHTLNIVA/ SYIVA=d 000" 0£6-0LL=T(
Z0° 16 80°62Zv ‘e ze-622 26 VLS hT 00°0007LT SAILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TI
11798 00°bS6°T 0070 00°601°2T 00°€90°pT ALITIGVIT TVHENED AONVEASNI 000" 0T6-0LL-TI
T9°09T (TI1°909) 00°0 T1°909°T 00°000°T SNOILVOINOWAOD SSHTINIM 00T 068-0LL-T(
90°0FT  (S6°009) 0070 S6°00T'C 00°006°T INOHAFTHL 000 068-0LL-T(
€C TTT (P9 96L°€E) 00°0 F9°962°LE 00°006‘€eE SADIAYAS QITOVHINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T(
Lb"GS TLOLE9’T 0070 62°250°C 00-00L'€E SEITAANS ONILVYIIO 000 0FL-0LL-T
00°00T (LT bF) 00°0 IR A 27 0070 NOILUSNEAWOD INIAWACTIWIND 000°TZL-0LL-TI
00°26 L6°6TT G6°12 £0°08€‘T 00°006°T dHOD S NIWTIOM 000 6TL-0LL=TH
60°T0T (Z6°€) GEGL 26°€9¢ 00°09€ NOIINGTUINOD YHROTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-T
0L 00¢‘C (12°0€9) A 127099 00°0€ INNODOY SONIAYS HLIVIEH 060" 9TL-0LL-T
€L°06 S9°€9¥ 0872071 GE'9EG ‘D 00°000°S NOIIAGIYINOD IAXOTAWE ¥OId 000 GTL-0LL-T
0L"STT  (09°6FS) 09°€21 09°6F0°F 00°006°¢€ TYIMOLINYL SHEOYM 000°ZTL-0LL-T
66768 9r°6958 06 €€9 pSOEV ‘TS 00700019 ZTHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000" G0L=-0LL-T(
Z8°GL Z2° 196 v6°LZ9 81°2¢0°¢€ 00°000'% ATYNOH FWIL-TIAd SHOYM 00T ¥0L-0LL~T
FONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILIVYEE0 - 0LL 34

80°0€ LLTTTI0'T 0070 €T GEV 00°LPYV ‘T TIYEXITION - 69L 3deg Ted
60°vLT (€T G8T) 00°0 €Z°GEY 00°052 SHITAdNS ONIIVEId0 000 0FL-69L~TH
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dHOD S\ NIHIOM 000°6TL-69L-1
00°0 0070971 00°0 0070 00°091 NOIINEIWINOD YHAOTAWH ¥OId 000°STL-69L-T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd STDYM 000 G0L-69L~Tt
TIYEAITION - 69L 3d

09°€§ 62°6G€°C 00°'G€2 TLSZLT 00°G80°S A9EHONY - 89L 3deg Tel
€z'8 05°2GL 0070 0679 007028 SIMIHS-I S$AIT4dNS SNIIVYHEA0 00€°0FL-89L-T
00°821 (007 9%¢€¢€) 00°0 00°9€6°T 00°002°T SEITAdNS DNILYH¥Id0 000 0¥L-89L~T
15°p¢C LO6¥ FEE €6°GT 00759 dWOD S« NFWIHOM 000 6TL-89L~T
1€°6€ 8g 12T 9%°'971 z9° 8L 00°00¢ NOIINGIYINOD ¥IROTIWI YOId 000°GTL-89L-T
0L°9¢€ PETTLL'T 0Z°STZ 99°L20°'T 00°008°2 ATYAOH AWIL-IYYd STDYM 000°S0L-89L-T
XYIHOUY - 89, Id:

T2 €ST (9z 0L8'T) 22°09L°1 97 GB8E’S 00°G6IS‘¢E TIVEIaNSve - 9. 3dea 1e3
92081 (06°€80°T) 00°8ST‘T 0G"€EEV‘Z 00°05€°T SIMIHS-I $¥IT4dAS ONIIVYIJO 00€°0FL-L9L~T
pLrzee  (897€91’1T) S6°66¢ 89°€99°T 00°00§ S3ITAdNS ONIIVYIAO 000°0FL-L9L-T
86°GT 86°GL bS€ zZ0'v1 00°06 dWOD S+ NAWMEOM 0007 6TL-L9L-T
(0L°9v) L0 0EE 0z 12 (L0°s0T) 00°622 NOILNGIYINOD YHAROTAWI ¥OIJ 000 STL-L9L~T1
9T1'20T  (€1°62) €6 LLE €T 6LE'T 00°06€°T ATHAOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIDYM 000 GOL~L9L-T
TIVELEMSYd - L9L 3d

LO'TET  (80°9TIG'T) FL"EZS 80 96€'9 00°088F AENDOH HOOTA/SOINITO HINOA ~ 99L 3ded Ted
saanatpuad

aNad ONILVYEd0 TYdENID - 10T PU

agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYOEA) ASYAUONI  (‘TYWHONEY) TYWION 1d9GNE QAANIWY NOILAIYISHA qAGHAN

1904 % HONY'TIYH €202/1€/E0 HINOW £202/1E/€0 £2-2202
ATIVTIVAY 04 ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLA

c/f :ebeqa

JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd 149043 TANLIGNIIXET dNV HONINGA

€202/1€/€0 ONIONZT QOIddd

dtysumo] seuwoyl, :f

q9dIida - ae

WY 0G:80 €c02/v1/



02°991 96 796 ‘€¥E (16 €6G‘€T) (96°6FL'VTC) 00°61¢’'621 SHINIIANZIXE ? SIONIATY IO It
9V °68 8796089 16°826°LT 8T°8E8'LLS 00°G€6 ‘SF9 SHYNIIANAGKE TYIC
¥8 9% 8L°T90‘2TV 00°GLE'F 22 880°'€9¢ 00°0ST‘SLL SEANIATY TYIC
(dNAS ONILVEEdO TVEENED - TOT Pur
9% 68 78796089 16826 ‘LI 81°8€8°LLS 00°GE6‘GHY SAMNLIANIAKE TYIC
51729 2 G90'% 0v°990°‘2 9L ¥L9’9 00°0%L ‘0T NIVIL - 94L 3deQ Teac
L0 66 9z°¢ 00°0 pL 9VE 00°0G€ 7303 TASIAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-9LL-T(
16°2L 20 E0E‘2 0r°990°‘2 8679619 0070068 FONUNIALNIYA/ SYIYdad 000 0€6~9LL-T(
9% v1°8€ 00°0 98" 1 00°0¥% dWO0D S« NIWYHOM 000" 6TL-9LL-T(
8176 Z8°06 00°0 81°6 00°00T NOIINETUINOD YIXROTIWI ¥IId 000 GTL-9LL-TC
98°9 00°0€9°T 0070 007021 00°0SL'T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°60L-9LL-T(
NIVML - 94L 3ds
69°28 Z6°66L°¢€ 00°0 80°2S1'871 00°2686°12 dWgD A¥ad - SLL 3deg teac
zZ€°08 0E°¥52 00°0 0L LED'T 00°262°'1 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIMA 000" T06-GLL~T(
vE'8L 25'9vE 0070 8V €621 0070091 SHITdANS ONIIVHIIO 000 0V L—-GLL-T(
65°98 98" %€ 00°0 v1°522 00°092 dW0D S NIWMEOM 000 6TL-SLL-T(
Lb"G8 L8887 00°0 €T TIT’T 00°00€°T NOIINGTHINOD JHXOTIWA ¥OId 000 " GTL~GLL-T(
00°€8 LE"GLE'T 0070 £€9° 726 PT 00°00G°LY ATINOH FWIL-LYVd STOYM 000°G0L~-GLL-TI
dW¥D A¥d - GLL 3de
£9°90T (9z'9zL'T) 00°0 92°509°LZ 00°6L8°SZ SINIAT TVIDAAS - pLL 3dsQ Telc
T€°62T (60°€62) 00°0 60°€52°T 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000°T06-bLL~T
06°2IT (00°626) 00°0 00°621'8 00°002‘L SADIAYES TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LTI8~VLL-T
00°0 00°008'T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T SADIAYAS QHIDVYINOD 000°018-bLL-T
00°0 0070621 00°0 00°0 00°062°1 MTYM/NAY MG ONILVYEJO 06T ObL-VLL~T(
Gz 81T (8G°€W0’‘T) 00°0 8G EVCET 00°00Z 1T SAITAANS ONIIVHYEAO 000" 0bL-bLL-T(
£1°08 VL 6€ 00°0 927091 00°002 dWOD § .\ NAWIIOM 000" 6TL~FLL-T
96°6FT  (0G ETT) 00°0 0G"ZhE 00°622 NOTLNETHINGD ¥IXOTIWE ¥OId 000 STL-bLL-T
£€2'6FT  (€8°9LF‘T) 0070 £8°9LY 'Y 00°000°€ ATYNOH FIWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000 GOL-bLL~TI
SINIAF TYIDAAS - bLL 3D

v1'evz  (ZzreLl) 00°0 zeULie’T 00°¥¥§ TIYEI00d 9¥Td ~ TLL 3deg Te3l
00°00T  (00°'Z9%) 00°0 00°29% 00'0 SI¥IHS-I SHITAANS SNIIVIEJO0 00E€ 0bL-TLL~T
007001 (€T °SPL) 00°0 €1°ShL 00°0 SHIT4dNS SONIIVHEIO 000 0FL-TLL-TH
08°102‘C (60°50T) 00°0 60°0TT 00°S dWOD S NIWIHOM 000" 6TL~TLL-TI
00°0 00°6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6¢ NOIINEIMINGD ¥IROTIWE VOIJ 000 GTL-TLL-T!
00°0 00°006% 00°'0 0070 00°00§ XTHNOH AWIL-IJVd SHEOYM 000" G0L-TLL-TH
TIYELO0d 9¥Td -~ 1Ll 3d:

8206 G0"9¥E ‘92 8E"STH 'Y G6°909 ‘b¥HZ 00°€S60LT AONYNILNIV 3 SNOIIVNIIO - 0LL 3ded Tel
saanjTpuad:
aNnd SNIIVYEA0 TYYEANID - 10T pul

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ASYHIOAA) HSYAYONI (TYIRHONEY) TYWION 135009 IANINY NOILAI¥DSHEA HAGWNAN

19ad % AONYIYY €202/1€/€0 HINOW £Z02/TE/E0 £2-2202
ATEYTIIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY AONYIVE ALK

G/y :ebeg

JdIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥Oddd HYALIANIIXE ANV HAANIATH

€20Z/1€/€0 ONIANA dOI¥dd

drysumo], sewoy] -t

HadIdgq I

WY 0G:80 €20C/bT/¢



aisn (TYIIONAY) TYWION (ASYTIDAA) FSYAIONI (TYINHONEY) TYIHEON La9dNd QEIANIWNY NOILAI¥OSHd dIdRAN "
Iodd % JONYIYL €202/1€/€0 HINOW £202/1I€/€0 €2-220¢
JIGYTIVAY do&f ALIAILOY JONYTYd dLA
€20Z/1€/€0 SNIANT QOIddd dTysumog, Sewoyl :f
q94dIiqg - asc

G/G 1obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d Id0d3d FUALIANIIXH ANV JONIATL WY 06:80 €20Z/v1/¢



18°67€’8 aNad ONIIVEEAO TYdANID TO0T Pund I10d Telol

0¥°990°¢ NIVIL 9L¢ 3d8Q 104 TB1I0L
8T0LY 00°02L £€2/L0/€0 y969pz IVYEL - SYHYd - FONVUNIINIVA/SHIVAHIE SI¥Yd OOV SYIWASNOD FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-TO
8T0LS 0v°9ve’T €Z/L0/€0 296957 SMUYd - NIVMI -~ FONVYNIINIVA/MIVdIY SI¥¥d OLOY SHIWASNOD FONUNALNIVR/SYIVd =Y 000°0€6-9LL-T0
NIVL 9LL 3d@

9Z°9€9 MIINAO/FAGISTNd TIALYN L. 3dsq 204 1e3o]
610L9 92" 2ZEh €Z/L0O/E0 1F92199L8202C Q¥ IOIIVMD 0999 - TIIf€ ALITILIN 0D ADYWINT SYFWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-2LL-TO0
8G0L9 00°502 €Z/L0/€0 €70z AYIYN¥Edd  WASNOD/ATOE/W00Z/SAMOH RINIIL/NZWY MNVE FLYIS SHOIAYAS TUYNOISSHIOUd 000" L18-2LL-TO
HAINTD/INGISTId THNIYN ZLL 3de

6L°b28°C HONYNHINIVK 3 SNOILVEZ30 0LL 3ded 104 Teliol
£G0LY 057621 €T/LO/ED ZTTL99L8 TaNd TASHIA/SYD ONI XdM/AVMAZIILS TN TISTIA 3 SYD 001°8€6-0LL-T0
690L9 866 £2/L0/€0 £20¢ A¥VYQ¥EId FONYNILNIVH/SIIvaayd STIOLS OSI AONYNIALNIVIA/ SAIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL~T0
8G0L9 Z87L06°T £C/LO/E0 £20Z7 AYYA¥EII WASNOD/ITOF/HO0Z/SAMOE AIANLIA/NZWY MNVE FIVIS FONYNILNIVA/ SUIVdTA 000°0€6~-0LL~T0
1€0L9 8T ¥8E €Z/L0/€E0 LEST ¥d A¥A - SIHOIT 10T ONIMYVA ¥IV4IY  "ONI OIMIDETI XAQHT FONYNAINIVW/ SIIV¥dEd 000°0€6-0LL-T0
LZ0L9 66°€9T £2/L0/€0 £Z0C AWVONYERA FONYNIINIVW/SYIVAAY VINAY 3 INIWIINOE €3H AONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-T0
L90LY 62°0€ £2/L0/£0 /10/£0-22/10/21 ad IOILVMD GEG6 - TIIE ALITILN YILYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TQ
L90LS 60°8¥ €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-2Z/10/2T 4Iv€# - SATATHS 6128 - TIIE ALITILIN HALYM dML SYWOHL SATLITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-TC
L90L9 F0° 19 £2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/21 Xaaa 1 00€ - TIIL ALITILN YALYM dML SYWOHIL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TC
6T0LY 06°68 £Z/L0/€E0 PETIP69VOTZ0Z @4 YITTIW S 609 - TIIE ALITILIN 00 ADYANT SWIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TC
IONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIWYEI0 0LL 3de

G6TLSY'T TIVALENSYE L9, 3Ideg Iod Tel0f
LTOLY 007269 £2Z/L0/€0 £20LT02 SIMTIHS I TIVEIESYE b-z INIWd NIFUDOS d¥ SOVHD IHS-I SAITIINS ONIIVIEAO 00€°0FL-L9L-TC
LTOLY 00°99% €2/L0/€0 £ZLT02T SIMIHS I TIVELIENSYE 9-F JINIMd NATYOS dY¥ SOYHD IHS-I SHITAENS ONILYVYELO 00€°0FL-LIL-TC
850L9 G6°66¢ €Z/L0/€0 €207 A¥YANEEd WASNOD/ITOF/WO0Z/SAMOE AINLIA/NZWY MNVE FLYLIS $EITddNS SNILYHHALO0 000 0FL-L9L-TC
TIYELANSYE L9, 3de

00°GT2Z AIMOOH ¥OOTd/SIOINITIO HINOX 99. 1deg I04 Te30g
LTOLY 00°51¢ £2/L0/€0 £20L1Z SIMIHS I OINITO MEDD0S G-F INI¥d NIAHOS d¥ SOYHD THS-I SHITddNS ONIIVEIIO 00£'0FL~-99L~TC
XEMOOH ¥MOO0TI/SOINITO HLAOA 99L 3de

€6°169 SHY¥90Md SNEZILID ¥OINES 9. 3deq I0d Te3lol
650L9 Z8 1€t £2/L0/€0 ZE00 MYW - HONOT JOINFS dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL A¥AS Q004 ATTIVA NYMS SAITAANS DNIIVEIJO 000" 0pL-29L~TC
8G60L9 117096 €Z/L0/€E0 €202 AdYN¥€EEd WASNOD/FT9E/W0O0%/SAMOE AINIIJ/NZWY MNYE ALVIS SAITddNS ONIIVIHIO 000" 0FL~29L~TC
SHYYO0Nd SNEZILIO YOINAS z9L 23de

8% LSH NOILVMISINIWAY Z6L 3deQ 104 Teiol
860L9 (00°0€6) £2/L0/€0 €207 A¥YAMEEd WASNOD/FTOHE/WO0Z/SAMOLE AINLIJ/NZWY MNVE FIVLS ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-2GL-1C
pS0LY SZ°v82°1 £€2/L0/€0 ¥S961C dd¥ INYYD MY¥dS Muvd SI¥dIdod *ONI dNOo¥D ¥HDIdS SADIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 0007 LT8-ZSL-TC
LEOLY 00°0L €2/L0/E0 €202 AdYNdgdd SIDIAYAS TYOIT 1ANQIg OLLO SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIONA 000 LT8-2G6L-TC
LS0L9 £Z €€ €2/L0/€0 66280¥6908 SHITddNS ADIJA0 FOVINVAQY SATAYLS SEITddNS ONILVYAJO 000 0VL-2SL-TC
NOILIVYISINIWAY zG. 3de
aNnd SNIIVYEA0 T¥dENID 10T pur
JOosyD Junouy 231eq Uud SOTOAUT *0s8(Q 20TOAUT JOPUDA 0S8 QUIT "AUT TsqunN

/1 :abegq

MOAHD ¥3ddVYd :dHdAL MOWHD - 4Ivd
QAZITYNENOL
£202/V1/€0 - €202/¢2/T0 SALYA LS04

dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 I¥0ddd NOILNGIYISIQ TD EOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyy, :¢

JIAIHET - ISt

WY GG:B0 €20C/¥T/¢



18°6VE’S

18°6vE’8

ispung ¥ 104 Te3I0L

ANAQJ ONIIVIEJO TYHEANID 10T pung
;sTe30] pund

302Yy) unoury

z/z

93ea Ud

:obeg

20TOAUT

*D89(Q 2DTOAUT I0puUSp 0sag QUTIT - AUT JoqunN T

MOFHD ¥HAVd :HAXI MOFHO - 4Ivd a )
QEZITYNINOL TYSUMOJL SBWOYL :f

£€202/v1/€0 - £€20¢/2¢/20 SELYA 1504 FdqI4dq :aet
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IMOddd NOILADIMISIQ T2 FOIOANI WY GG:80 €202/¥%1/¢



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 20" 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Recommendation to cancel “Mini-Camp”

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Over the past few years, we have been able to discuss in
detail with our camp counselors regarding Day Camp and Mini-Camp. We have been
seeing a large trend of struggles regarding our Mini-Camp offering. Ages for Mini-Camp
are 4-6 years of age. When registering kids for Mini-Camp, parents are supposed to
acknowledge that their children are potty trained and can dress themselves. Over the past
few years, our counselors have discussed with us their struggles and concerns. Most of
the kids attending our Mini-Camp are not potty trained, nor can they switch into a bathing
suit on their own. Our counselors have been struggling to appropriately handle this age
group as they need a lot more hands on care than that of the regular camp (ages 7 - 12
years of age). Counselors have spent more time cleaning bathrooms after this age group
and other messes that our counselors shouldn’t have to deal with. We understand
accidents happen, but the issues we are running into have become a major problem.

We are recommending to the Park Commission to cancel the Mini-Camp and offer an
additional week of regular Day Camp. The older age group allows for our staff to trust
the parents signing their children up that they are potty trained and can dress themselves
as well as eliminate the number of accidents that may occur each day. It also helps those
parents who sign their kids up for each week to be able to not skip a week of camp and
look for alternative care for that week. There have been far too many issues with Mini-
Camp attendees and we feel this is the best option as the majority of the age group of 4 —
6 years old just isn’t quite ready for the camp setting that we offer at Roethke Park.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by | , supported by to
approve the cancelation of Mini-Camp and replace that week with the regular Day Camp
program.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 20% 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Peace Lutheran Ministries Event

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: At the last regularly held Park Commission meeting on
February 27" 2023, Haley Cottrell of Peace Lutheran presented an event proposal for
their Family in Faith event which would be held at Roethke Park on Saturday, July 2204,
2023. The ministry requests the rental of Pavilion #1, Pavilion #2, and the Concert
Bandshell for their event.

Here is the proposed event timeline:

12-4pm Set up

4-6pm Art in the Park Rotations, play yard games, & picnic with Praise Band
playing some songs to the families

6-7pm Outdoor Worship Service (with music)

7-9pm Break down

Park Director John Corriveau requested a list of music to be submitted to the Park
Commission for review. That request was fulfilled February 28% 2023, and sent to the
Park Commission for review.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
o List of music provided

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve the “Family in Faith” event at Roethke Park proposed by Peace Lutheran
Ministries

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Park2

Subject: FW: Bandshell & Pavilion rental for Peace Lutheran Church

From: Cottrell, Haley <hcottrell@peacesaginaw.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Park2 <park2@Thomastwp.org>

Subject: Re: Bandshell & Pavilion rental for Peace Lutheran Church

Here is the list of songs the Parks Commission requested last night. Thank you for allowing me to be there. We may not
sing all of these songs, but this is the list they're planning to pull from. They are all Contemporary Christian songs that
you would hear on the radio {Christian radio stations like K-LOVE, Smile FM, and Family Life Radio).

This is amazing grace
Holy Spirit come
Deep cries out

One way

Glorious Day

| thank God
Champion

Rest on us

Set a fire

O come to the Altar
Lion and the Lamb
The Father's House
| raise a Hallelujah
Open up the Heavens
Reason to Praise
Mercy

Reckless Love
House of the Lord
My Testimony
Christ be Magnified
The Blessing

Pour Your Spirit Out
Echo Holy

Have a beautifully BLESSED day.

Haley Cottrell

Ministry Events Coordinator
Peace Lutheran Ministries

(989) 482-1987



Parks and Recreation

/7

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS March 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

We had Spicer’s structural engineer come and look at the pool building roof and
the broken truss. He said it can be fixed and they will be doing a drawing for our
construction company to use. Once we have the drawing, we will bid out the roof
work. Yoga is taking place in the Depot on Mondays at 10am and Thursdays at
9am.

ROBERTS PARK

The Park is still filled with people walking the trails. Spring Soccer registration has
begun and with Flag Football, so it won’t be long until the park is busy once again.

COMMUNITY PARK

None

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Spring Soccer, Flag Football and third session of Archery Classes
has begun. We are starting to look at Day Camp ideas, field trips and staffing as
summer is quickly approaching.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The new windows are installed on the front of the building, the electricians started
working and we have all the fixtures ready to be installed. Monk’s tree service has
started removing the trees and brush. They will doing the front side first, eighty
feet on both sides then moving to the preserve side.

EVENTS

None

1jPage



